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           PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE 

MEMORANDUM  #16-066 
 

 

 

DATE:  August 16, 2017 

 

TO:   City Commission  

 

FROM:  Public Art Committee 

 

SUBJECT:  Painted Pompano Round 2: Schools of Art Locations  

   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 At the meeting of the Public Art Committee held on July 20, 2017, the Committee 

selected approved the final locations for the Painted Pompano Round 2: Schools of Art program.   

The Committee unanimously approved George Brummer Park, SW 36th Ave. & Palm Aire, 

Hillsboro Inlet Park, Sandspur Park, Alsdorf Park, Community Park, Dog Park, Civic Plaza, 

1600-1698 NW 3rd Terr., Fire Station 11- 109 N. Ocean Blvd., Pompano Beach Citi Centre, 

Beach- N. Pompano Beach Blvd. as the locations. These locations provide sculptures in every 

Commission District. The Committee strongly believes that this program will enhance the 

aesthetic and cultural value of the City. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



G:\Zoning 2009\Public Art\Mosaic Program\Mosaic Team Call 1\PAC Memo to Commission for Sonata Kazimieraitine.doc 7 

 

 

 

 

 
 


